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message number: 581/80 

telex: 

dr. h. eibL 

dr. o. f. schwarz 
•' • dr. k. anderLe 

dr. f. eLsinger 

mrs. i. diernhoter 

in view of a Long discussion i have had with our medicaL advisor, 
and due to the fact that professor bloom has :written to us as 
foLLows:-

.. i am compLeteLy revising my treatment scheduLes 
for our patients with'innibitors and in the immediate 
future our first Line of attack for hign responders 
wiLL be with feiba. at Least this is the onLy 
material that has given a significant positive 
controL.Led cLinicaL triaL.'' 

i intend applying for a fuLL product Licence for feiba. 

1 go on hoLiday tomorrow and return on 3rd juLy 19t~0. 
I lope by then that aLL the necessary. document wiLL 
be here enabLino me to submit applications for a product 
Licence for feiba land also fibrinseaL. 

regards 

berry_. 
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